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Gentlasen:

This is in response to your letter of larch 31, 1975, relating to the
Anticipated Transients Without Scram (ATWS) analysis for the iresden
Nuclear Power Station Unit 1,

It is our understanding that you will submit the ATWS analysis f{or D'resden
by October 1, 1975, in lieu of the previously requested April 1, 197¢,
extension date. This is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Reger S. Boyd

A. Giambusso, l'irector
Division of Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Neszctor Licensing
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